

July EMERGENCY AMOS BOARD MEETING 7-20-10

Meeting called to order at 7:15 pm

Present; Jerry Dodge, Rich Nowatzki, Van Berg, Art Holder, John Sorenson, Nate Watts, John Hainlen, and John Kinne.

Jerry gave out a list to be completed:

This is a list that Jerry gave to the County and they agreed that we now have to complete. Jerry read an email to Alex Fisch confirming the list. Jerry stated that all changes will be part of the "as built". Jerry thinks we may be able to fly by Mid August. Jerry will not give a notice to the MRF site until we have a County Notice of Completion.

This is what needs to be completed to receive a notice of completion:

1. Complete ADA path
2. Complete runways and taxi ways.
3. Paint White X on each end of both runways
4. Turn in As Built to Morton and Patelo

Jerry reported that the Club has about \$6000 dollars to complete the field.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Submitted by John Sorenson